
 
 

 
  

 
 

 
   

 
 

 

 

 
     

   
 
  

 
 

  

  

 

 

 

   

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS


 EASTERN DIVISION 


UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 	 )
) No. 14 CR 372       

v. 	 )
) Violations: Title 18, United States 

PATRICK SEAN KEIRAN	 ) Code, Sections 922(b)(2), (b)(5), (d)(1), 
) and 924(a)(1)(D) and (a)(2).            

COUNT ONE 

The SPECIAL JULY 2013 GRAND JURY charges: 

On or about May 29, 2014, at Gardner, in the Northern District of Illinois, 

Eastern Division, 

PATRICK SEAN KEIRAN, 

defendant herein, being a federally licensed firearms dealer, did willfully sell and 

deliver a firearm, namely: 

(1) SCCY, CPX-1, 9mm handgun, bearing serial number 104870; 

(2) SCCY, CPX-1, 9mm handgun, bearing serial number 104782; and 

(3) SCCY, CPX-2, 9mm handgun, bearing serial number 104619, 

without noting in records required to be kept pursuant to Title 18, United States 

Code, Section 923, the name, age and place of residence of the purchaser of said 

firearm; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(b)(5) and 

924(a)(1)(D). 
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COUNT TWO 

The SPECIAL JULY 2013 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about June 5, 2014, at Gardner, in the Northern District of Illinois, 

Eastern Division, 

PATRICK SEAN KEIRAN, 

defendant herein, being a federally licensed firearms dealer, did willfully sell and 

deliver a firearm, namely, a .38 caliber Charter Arms revolver, Model: Undercover- 

Lite, bearing serial number 13-35462, without noting in records required to be kept 

pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 923, the name, age and place of 

residence of the purchaser of said firearm; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(b)(5) and 

924(a)(1)(D). 
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COUNT THREE 

The SPECIAL JULY 2013 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about June 12, 2014, at Elwood, in the Northern District of Illinois, 

Eastern Division, 

PATRICK SEAN KEIRAN, 

defendant herein, being a federally licensed firearms dealer, did willfully sell and 

deliver a firearm, namely: 

(1) American Tactical Imports .22 caliber rifle, Model: Omni, bearing serial 

number AR45669; and 

(2) Mossberg .22 caliber rifle, Model: 715T, bearing serial number 

EMG3829974; 

without noting in records required to be kept pursuant to Title 18, United States 

Code, Section 923, the name, age and place of residence of the purchaser of said 

firearm; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(b)(5) and 

924(a)(1)(D). 
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COUNT FOUR 

The SPECIAL JULY 2013 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about June 20, 2014, at Elwood, in the Northern District of Illinois, 

Eastern Division, 

PATRICK SEAN KEIRAN, 

defendant herein, being a federally licensed firearms dealer, did willfully sell and 

deliver a firearm, namely: 

(1) SCCY, Model: CPX-2, 9mm, bearing serial number: 145751; 

(2) SCCY, Model: CPX-2, 9mm, bearing serial number: 145752; 

(3) SCCY, Model: CPX-2, 9mm, bearing serial number: 145753; 

(4) SCCY, Model: CPX-2, 9mm, bearing serial number: 145754; and 

(5) SCCY, Model: CPX-2, 9mm, bearing serial number: 145755; 

without noting in records required to be kept pursuant to Title 18, United States 

Code, Section 923, the name, age and place of residence of the purchaser of said 

firearm; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(b)(5) and 

924(a)(1)(D). 
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COUNT FIVE 

The SPECIAL JULY 2013 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about June 20, 2014, at Elwood, in the Northern District of Illinois, 

Eastern Division, 

PATRICK SEAN KEIRAN, 

defendant herein, being a federally licensed firearms dealer, did willfully sell and 

deliver a firearm, namely: 

(1) SCCY, Model: CPX-2, 9mm, bearing serial number: 145751; 

(2) SCCY, Model: CPX-2, 9mm, bearing serial number: 145752; 

(3) SCCY, Model: CPX-2, 9mm, bearing serial number: 145753; 

(4) SCCY, Model: CPX-2, 9mm, bearing serial number: 145754; and 

(5) SCCY, Model: CPX-2, 9mm, bearing serial number: 145755; 

to an individual in the State of Illinois, where the purchase and possession of such 

firearm was in violation of the laws of the State of Illinois, namely, Chapter 720, 

Illinois Compiled Statutes, Section 5/24-3(A)(k), which made it illegal to knowingly 

sell or transfer a firearm to a person who does not display to the seller a currently 

valid Firearm Owner’s Identification Card; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(b)(2) and 924(a)(1)(D). 
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COUNT SIX 

The SPECIAL JULY 2013 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about June 20, 2014, at Elwood, in the Northern District of Illinois, 

Eastern Division, 

PATRICK SEAN KEIRAN, 

defendant herein, knowingly sold and disposed of a firearm, namely: 

(1) SCCY, Model: CPX-2, 9mm, bearing serial number: 145751; 

(2) SCCY, Model: CPX-2, 9mm, bearing serial number: 145752; 

(3) SCCY, Model: CPX-2, 9mm, bearing serial number: 145753; 

(4) SCCY, Model: CPX-2, 9mm, bearing serial number: 145754; and 

(5) SCCY, Model: CPX-2, 9mm, bearing serial number: 145755; 

to an individual, knowing and having reasonable cause to believe that the individual 

had been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one 

year; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(d)(1) and 924(a)(2). 

A TRUE BILL:

      FOREPERSON  

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 
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